

MEMORANDUM

To: EEU-2010-06 E-mail Service List

From: Ann Bishop and Tom Knauer, Lead Board Staff in Tracks A and C

Re: Extension of Time to File Reply Comments in Tracks A and C

Date: June 8, 2011

Earlier today the Vermont Department of Public Service ("DPS") filed a request on behalf of itself and the Vermont Energy Investment Corporation for a one-week extension of time, until June 17, to file reply comments in Track A (Electric Efficiency Resources) in this proceeding. The DPS's letter states that the City of Burlington Electric Department, Central Vermont Public Service Corporation, Green Mountain Power Corporation, Associated Industries of Vermont, and the Vermont Public Power Supply Authority support the request, and that the Conservation Law Foundation does not object to the request.

In a separate filing, the DPS filed a supplemental recommendation regarding Track C (Geotargeting). The DPS suggests that any comments on this supplemental proposal should be filed along with the reply comments due on June 17. The DPS states that this recommendation has not been shared with other stakeholders.

The one-week extension request in Track A is reasonable, and it is hereby granted. Reply comments in Track A shall be due on or before June 17, 2011.

It is unclear whether the DPS request for a one-week extension of time to file reply comments was meant to also apply to Track C. Based on the separate DPS suggestion regarding reply comments to its supplemental proposal, it appears reasonable for all reply comments regarding Track C to be due on or before June 17, 2011. Any objections to this enlargement of the reply-comment period must be filed no later than June 9, 2011.